
Tender No: CIE/USAR/030/2019 

Name of the item: Data acquisition system, sensors, installation and commissioning to perform continuous 
remote monitoring of Pamban Bridge 

Minutes of the pre-Bid meeting held on 30-8-2019 for the above subject is appended below 

S. 
No 

Tender 
Page No Clause Vendor Query IIT Madras Clarification 

1 2 IV Prices Can the price be FOR 
The price should be quoted either on 
CIP or Free on Road (F.O.R) as the case 
may be 

2 2 V Agency 
commission 

Not applicable for certain 
bidders 

It can be stated that this clause is not 
applicable in the response to bid 

3 3 Schedule 2 EMD EMD not applicable for 
startup company 

The registration document for startup 
company to be submitted together 
with a copy of the EMD exemption 
notification 

4 3 Schedule 4 Indian 
agent 

Is there an exemption to 
this clause 

If it is not applicable to a consortium, it 
may be stated so 

5 3 Schedule 5 
customer details 

Can the list of customers 
abroad alone be provided 

List of customers in India or abroad can 
be provided 

6 4 Schedule 11 
Payment 

Modification of payment 
terms 

Payment terms in the tender 
specification is retained 

7 7 Requirements of the 
consortium 

Relaxation on references 
and period of existence 

The committee decided not to change 
the tender specification 

8 7 Scope of Work Specification of SIM card 4G SIM with minimum 3G connectivity 

9 8 General terms and 
conditions 

Exemption to OEM / sole 
authorized 
agent/dealer/seller of 
proprietary item 

The committee decided not to change 
the terms and conditions. 

10 10 
Table 1: Electrical 
type linear strain 
gauge 

Can gauge length be 
greater than 3 mm? 

Gauge length must be in the range 3 to 
5 mm 

Can vibrating wire gauges 
be used? No. Not possible at the site 

11 10 Table 1: 
Accelerometer 

Are piezoelectric type 
accelerometers only 
required? 

Yes. No change from the tender 
specification. 

12 13 

Table 3: 48 Channel 
bridge amplifier and 
signal conditioner – 
Resistance type 

There is no TEDS support 
for strain gauges 

TEDS support is not required for strain 
gauges. Only acceleration channels 
require TEDS support 

13 15 Table 3: Surge 
Protector 

Is separate surge protector 
required? 

If the data acquisition system has a 
built-in surge protector satisfying the 
specifications, separate surge protector 
is not required. 

14 16 Uninterrupted 
power supply (UPS) 

What is the input to charge 
UPS? 

Tamil Nadu Electricity board 230 V 
power supply 

 


